
WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2021 - 7:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

REMOTE VIA ZOOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. PROCLAMATION.

1. Black History Month.

VII. PRESENTATION.

1. MetroNet: Kathy Scheller, Director of Governmental Affairs.

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

IX. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
➢ January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes; and
➢ January 25, 2021 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes.

2. Eli’s Ridge, Phases 1 and 3 (Storm Water Detention Area) - Annexation: Schedule Public
Hearing for Monday, March 8, 2021.

3. Budget Amendment 2020-2021-2.



X. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation – SRF Offer and Acceptance Resolution 21-R-021.

XI. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS.

1. AG Cox Renovations (Councilman Moore).

2. Fire and Rescue options (Councilman Moore).

XII. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS.

XIII. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS:

❖ Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP)
❖ Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS)
❖ New Electric Territory Engineering/Installation (RS)
❖ Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ)
❖ Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ)
❖ Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW)
❖ Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (BW)
❖ 2018 Sewer Rehab (BW)
❖ Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation (BW)
❖ Cemetery (BW)

XIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, February 15, 2021 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall
Assembly Room (Electronic via ZOOM).

2. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall
Assembly Room (Electronic via ZOOM).

3. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 @ 6:30 pm - Town Hall Assembly
Room (Electronic via ZOOM).

4. NCLM Town and State Social, Wednesday, March 3, 2021 @ 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM – Virtual
Webinar.

XV. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN
MANAGER.

XVI. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours 
prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Proclamations 

 

Meeting Date: February 8, 2021 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Black History Month – February 2021. 

Action Requested: Approval of Proclamation. 

Attachment: Proclamation Honoring Black History Month. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 1/27/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/1/2021 ☒ TM: 2/3/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the attached Proclamation Honoring Black History Month. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Proclamation. 

 

3



 

PROCLAMATION 
BLACK HISTORY MONTH 

 

WHEREAS, much of the Town of Winterville's honor, strength and stature can be attributed to 
the diversity of cultures and traditions that are celebrated by the residents of this great region; and 

WHEREAS, February has been designated as Black History Month in which we pause to 
reflect on the contributions of the African American community; and 

WHEREAS, African Americans have played significant roles in the history of North Carolina 
State's economic, cultural, spiritual and political development while working tirelessly to maintain and 
promote their culture and history; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of their determination, hard work, intelligence and perseverance, 
African Americans have worked tirelessly to maintain and promote a valuable and lasting contribution 
to the Town of Winterville, our state, and nation achieving exceptional success in all aspects of 
society including business, education, politics, economy, culture, science, arts, and history; and 

WHEREAS, this observance affords special opportunity to become more knowledgeable about 
black heritage, and to honor the many black leaders who have contributed to the progress of our 
nation and community; and 

WHEREAS, such knowledge can strengthen the insight of all our citizens regarding the issues 
of human rights, the great strides that have been made in the crusade to eliminate the barriers of 
equality for minority groups, and the continuing struggle against racial discrimination and poverty; and 

WHEREAS, we join with all Americans in celebrating our diverse heritage and culture and 
continuing our efforts to protect democracy for all people, and recognizing the vital achievements of 
our local African American residents; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I do hereby proclaim the month of February 
2021 as Black History Month and express special commendation to the dedicated volunteers who 
have labored so diligently to make this observance a reality in our community; and 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed 
this 8th day of February 2021. 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



2/3/2021

1

Winterville, North Carolina
Introductory Presentation

Who is MetroNet?
 100% fiber-optic internet, television and phone company established in 2004 in Indiana

 Serving over 90+ communities across 9 states (IN, IL, OH, MN, MI, IA, KY, FL, NC)

 Blazing-fast symmetrical Internet - Upload AS FAST as you download!

 Passion for Customer Service / over 210,000 customer base

Your Fiber Benefit

Reliably-fast broadband allowing 
simultaneous streaming, distance 

learning, tele-commuting and more

Virtually unlimited capacity

Ready for 4K TV, increased video 
streaming, telemedicine, etc.

1

2

3

5



2/3/2021

2

Fiber Benefits

1. Wall Street Journal, June 30, 2015, FTTH Council Study, June 29, 2015

2. Crawford, Susan Fiber: The Coming Tech Revolution-and Why America Might Miss It (2018)

3. MLabs Test Data

 Increase Home Value
Increased by 3.1% due to 
fiber connection1

 Exclusive Access 
Only 20% of the homes 
in the United States 
have access to fiber

2

 Fastest Internet
MetroNet markets have the fastest 
average Internet speeds

3

 Competition
Incredible fiber services, better customer 
service and competitive pricing

A MetroNet community will benefit from:

 High Level of Customer Service

 An average of 30%+ higher customer 
satisfaction scores than peers 

 Broad Availability

 A substantial portion of city households in 
initial build plan

 Local Presence

 Local staff, community involvement, and local      
events

 Superior Fiber Services

 Best technology

 1 Gigabit symmetrical speeds

 Attractive “more for the same” pricing

 No long-term contracts

 Pass-Thru video pricing

 Redundancy route and outage 
communication plan

Neighborhood Communication

 Construction Communications
 Letter, postcard, turf signs, 

entrance signs, etc.

 Construction Website
 Document questions or concerns

 Yard restoration, locate 
underground utilities, etc.

 See where we’re working

 Responsiveness
 95%+ response rate within 24 hrs

4

5

6

6



2/3/2021

3

Restoration Process:

 Restoration within 24-48 hours
 Restore as we go

Construction Website: 
https://construction.metronetinc.com/cct

 Document questions or concerns

 Yard restoration, locate 
underground utilities, etc.

 See where we’re working

 Responsiveness
 95%+ response rate within 24 hrs

The Permitting Strategy is essential:

 DESIGN – Community 
is completely designed 
prior to construction 
for review.

 PERMITS/DRAWINGS

– submitted all at once 
or separately for review 
as this is a large 
communitywide build. 
Sample of Drawings 
will be available.  

 PRECONSTRUCTION 
MEETINGS – held prior to any area 
build with all parties associated with the 
project.

 TRANSPARENT COMMUNICATION -
Continual between designated City Staff and 
MetroNet Project/Construction Management

Go-To-Market Plan

Helping residents understand 
the right fit for services

Sign up online 
quickly, easily, and 

anytime.

We’re always available and 
always in our markets.

7

8

9

7



2/3/2021

4

Standard Pricing:
Fiber Internet

100/100 Mbps

95
/mo$49

200/200 Mbps

95
/mo$59

500/500 Mbps

95
/mo$69

1/1 Gb

95
/mo$89

Fiber TV

Basic

14
/mo$24

Standard

22
/mo$81

Preferred

02
/mo$92

Fiber Phone

Fiber Phone 1000

95
/mo$9

Kathy M. Scheller
Director of Government Affairs

(812) 760-9228
kathy.scheller@metronetinc.com

10

11

8



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: February 8, 2021 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meeting listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 1/27/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/1/2021 ☒ TM: 2/3/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

• January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes; and 

• January 25, 2021 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

9



 

Page 1 of 8 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2021 – 7:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
REMOTE VIA ZOOM 

 
The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 

Assembly Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 
 

Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor (remote) 
Richard (Ricky) E. Hines, Mayor Pro Tem 

Tony P. Moore, Councilman 
Johnny Moye, Councilman (remote) 

Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman (remote) 
Mark C. Smith, Councilman (remote) 

Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Smith gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Jackson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Manager Parker noted an amendment to the Agenda to add the Proclamations and the discussion of a 
letter to the Attorney General concerning Suddenlink. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
amended agenda as noted. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; 
Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and 
Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS: 
 

10



 

Page 2 of 8 

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Proclamation. 

 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve the Dr. 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Proclamation. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem 
Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and 
Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 

11



 

Page 3 of 8 

Human Trafficking Awareness and Prevention Proclamation 

 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hines to approve the 
Human Trafficking Awareness and Prevention Proclamation. The poll vote results are as 
follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; 
Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 

12



 

Page 4 of 8 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Jackson read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Shantel Hawkins continued her request for a Town Forum to address concerns about the reality of 

systemic racism, inequities and disconnect within the country and the Town of Winterville. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

2. Eli’s Ridge, Phases 1 and 3 (Storm Water Detention Area) - Annexation: Direct Town Clerk to 
Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation. 

 

 
 

13



 

Page 5 of 8 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve the 
consent agenda. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman 
Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. 
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Audit Contract for fiscal year 2020 – 2021 with Carr, Riggs, and Ingram, LLC. Finance Director 

Bowers noted that each year the Town Council approves the contract with the audit firm that it uses 
for its independent review of the Town’s Finances. We are recommending that we use CRI out of 
Goldsboro. This will be the fourth full year for the Goldsboro team. Mr. Jordan and his staff are 
highly recognized in the State and are used to review other audits in the State. This contract is 
accounted for in the Operating Budget for the Finance Department. The value of the contract is 
$39,050. 

 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve the 
Audit Contract for fiscal year 2020 – 2021 with Carr, Riggs, and Ingram, LLC. The poll vote 
results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, 
yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-
0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
1. Discussion on Suddenlink Letter (Councilman Smith). Council discussed the continued complaints 

of service provided by Suddenlink. Numerous other localities are joining in a request to Josh Stein, 
Attorney General to look into the matter. A draft letter was provided. 

 

14



 

Page 6 of 8 

 
 
Motion made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
sending the letter to the Attorney General concerning Suddenlink. The poll vote results are as 
follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; 
Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 

15



 

Page 7 of 8 

Councilwoman Roberson requested that we move forward in conducting a Forum to discuss Ms. 
Hawkins’s topics. Council discussed different ways the Forum could be held to allow for the best way to 
allow most participation and timing relative to the coronavirus. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye for Staff to 
contact Ms. Hawkins and develop a virtual method to hold the Forum. The poll vote results are 
as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, no; Councilman Moore, no; Councilman Moye, yes; 
Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried 3-2. 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 

❖ Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP) 
❖ Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS) 
❖ New Electric Territory Project - Engineering/Installation (RS) 
❖ Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ) 
❖ Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ) 
❖ Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW) 
❖ Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (BW) 
❖ 2018 Sewer Rehabilitation (BW) 
❖ Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation Project (BW) 
❖ Cemetery Expansion Project (BW) 

 
Finance Director Bowers noted utility bills were delayed and notifications was made to citizens. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey read the following announcements. 
 
1. Town Offices Closed: Monday, January 18, 2021 for the Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday. 
2. Town Council Vision Setting Meeting: Monday, January 25, 2021 – 5:30 PM – Town Hall Assembly 

Room (Remote via ZOOM). 
3. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 @ 6:30 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room 

(Remote via ZOOM). 
 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Attorney Lassiter: Noted that there was a Closed Session tonight. 

Councilman Moore: No report. 

Mayor Pro Tem Roberson: Said that Rev. Turnage was having a Martin Luther King event. 

Councilman Smith: No report. 

Councilman Moye: Wished everyone a Happy New Year and noted the Christmas decorations. He 
requested investigate extending decorations on Old Tar Road from Food Lion to Town limits. Town 
Manager Parker and Staff will check into feasibility and cost to replace worn out and additional 
decorations. 

Councilman Hines: No report. 

Manager Parker: Happy New Year to everyone and looking forward to the New Year. Explained the 
Closed Session procedures for tonight. 

Mayor Jackson: The noted that these are perilous times, be cautious, take seriously the virus. 

 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 

16



 

Page 8 of 8 

NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents 
concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and 
other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, 
option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an 
employment contract or proposed employment contract. (Acquisition of Real Property.) and; 

NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (6) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, 
fitness, conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or 
employee or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or 
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may 
not be considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, 
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another 
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting. 
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for 
the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting. (Personnel Matter). 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to go into Closed 
Session for the above stated purposes. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem 
Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and 
Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting went into Closed Session at 
7:54pm. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to return to Open 
Session. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, 
yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to uphold the July 
6, 2006 Personnel Policy and all amendments since that time. The poll vote results are as 
follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; 
Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to adjourn the 
meeting. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, 
yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 9:08 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 8th day of February 2021. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

17



 

Page 1 of 19 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2021 - 5:30 PM 
VISION SETTING MEETING MINUTES 

REMOTE VIA ZOOM 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Vision Setting Meeting on the above date at 5:30 PM in the 
Town Hall Assembly Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 

 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor (remote) 

Richard (Ricky) E. Hines, Mayor Pro Tem 
Tony P. Moore, Councilman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman (remote) 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman (remote) 

Mark C. Smith, Councilman 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moore gave the Invocation and blessed dinner. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Jackson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
agenda as presented. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; 
Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and 
Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0 
 
Council took a break to eat dinner. Meeting resumed after dinner. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 
State of the Budget - FY 2021-2022: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director. 
 

18



 

Page 2 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

19



 

Page 3 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

20



 

Page 4 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

21



 

Page 5 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

22



 

Page 6 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

23



 

Page 7 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

24



 

Page 8 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

25



 

Page 9 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

26



 

Page 10 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

27



 

Page 11 of 19 

State of the Budget - FY 2021-2022: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager.  Pick up from last year with a 
conservative approach. Thanks to Finance Director Bowers for his presentation. Now, Assistant Town 
Manager Williams will cover public works. 
 
Council Vision Setting Process/Discussion: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

 
 

28



 

Page 12 of 19 

 
 

 
 

29



 

Page 13 of 19 

 

30



 

Page 14 of 19 

 

 
 

31



 

Page 15 of 19 

 
 

32



 

Page 16 of 19 

 
 

33



 

Page 17 of 19 

 
 

34



 

Page 18 of 19 

 
 
Discussion by Council and Staff on options and alternatives. 

35



 

Page 19 of 19 

 
Motion made by Councilman Moye to complete stormwater improvements on Section 5 of the 
drainage basin study. The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye for Staff to 
prepare an estimate to stabilize/install rip rap on corners of the drainage study area at Mill 
Street and Chapman Street. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, no; 
Councilman Moore, no; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman 
Smith, no. Motion failed, 2-3. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson for Staff to 
prepare a cost estimate to address immediate and long term stormwater needs along WH 
Robinson, Sheppard Library and Railroad Street due to safety issues. The poll vote results are 
as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, yes; Councilman Moye, yes; 
Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hines to adjourn the 
meeting. The poll vote results are as follows: Mayor Pro Tem Hines, yes; Councilman Moore, 
yes; Councilman Moye, yes; Councilwoman Roberson, yes; and Councilman Smith, yes. Motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 8th day of February 2021. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

36



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: February 8, 2021 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Eli’s Ridge, Phases 1 and 3 (Storm Water Detention Area) – Annexation. 

Action Requested: Schedule Public Hearing for Monday, March 8, 2021. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description, Resolution Directing Clerk to 
Investigate Sufficiency, Certificate of Sufficiency. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 1/27/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/1/2021 ☒ TM: 2/3/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

The property owner of a portion of Parcel 25777 (Eli’s Ridge, Phases 1 and 3, Storm Water Detention Area) 

is applying for annexation into the Town limits. 

 

Eli’s Ridge, Phases 1 and 3: 

Location: Worthington Road east of its intersection with Old Tar Road. 

Size: 10.03 Acres. 

Zoned: R-10. 

 

 

Annexation Process: 

1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (1/11/21). 

2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (2/8/21). 

3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (3/8/21). 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule Public Hearing. 

 

37



38



39



40



41



42



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: February 8, 2021 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2020-2021-2. 

Action Requested: Approve the Budget Amendment. 

Attachment: Budget Amendment 2020-20201-2. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 1/27/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/1/2021 ☒ TM: 2/3/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the second budget amendment for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year. 

This amendment addresses five items: 

The first item addresses a budgeting issue for which ½ of a piece of equipment was appropriated. To 

purchase the equipment, we need 100% of the appropriation to be included in the budget. The remaining 

cost is $80,000. The funds have been provided with the recently approved loan with BB&T (Truist Financial). 

The second item addresses the loss of convenience fees related to suspending them for COVID-19. This is a 

reduction in revenue in the amount of $25,338. 

The third item addresses the funding received from the CARES Act. The Reimbursements were based on 

Police Salaries. We are putting these funds into contingency until further COVID-19 cost are identified. 

The fourth item addresses personnel fringe cost that are higher than expected for the EMS staff. These costs 

are reimbursed by EMS and are offset with a revenue funded by Winterville EMS. 

The fifth item addresses the 2019 Sewer Rehabilitation project that came in $190,829 over budget, when the 

bids were open. Additional funding was obtained from NCDEQ via an interest free loan. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment is $438,009. 

Recommendation: Approve the Budget Amendment. 

 

43



 

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Increase Decrease

Fund Balance Contribution General Fund 120,338$     

User Access Fees General Fund 19,338$       

Payment Transaction Fee General Fund 6,000$         

Cares Act General Fund 140,180$     

EMS General Fund 12,000$       

Debt Proceeds 2019 Sewer Rehab 190,829$     

Total 463,347$     25,338$       

  

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Department Fund Increase Decrease

Capital Outlay 1042421002 7150 Public Works General Fund 80,000$       

Emergency Operation Supplies 1041950000 5129 Non-Departmental General Fund 15,000$       

FICA Expense 1043433000 4126 EMS General Fund 1,000$         

Insurance Expense 1043433000 4127 EMS General Fund 6,000$         

Retirement 1043433000 4130 EMS General Fund 4,000$         

401(k) Retirement 1043433000 4170 EMS General Fund 1,000$         

Contingency 1041950000 4250 Non-Departmental General Fund 140,180$     

Construction 4680801000 7109 2019 Sewer Rehab 190,829$     

Total 438,009$     -$              

Mayor

Town Clerk 

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2020-2021-2

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment 

be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021:

Adopted the 8th day of February, 2021.

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

44



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: February 8, 2021 

Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation. 

Action Requested: Adoption of Resolution Accepting Revised Loan Offer. 

Attachment: Acceptance Letter and Acceptance Resolution 21-R-021. 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 2/8/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/2/2021 ☒ TM: 2/3/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

The NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Division of Water Infrastructure (DWI) reviewed the 

initial funding application and approved the Town of Winterville for loan assistance from the Clean Water 

State Revolving Fund (CWSRF). The Town received bids for the subject project exceeding the amount 

previously approved by DWI. The Town requested and has been approved for an additional $190,829. 

The current loan amount for the project is $3,723,029 ($500,000 principal forgiveness), for a term of twenty 

(20) years with an interest rate of 0%. 

Budgetary Impact: Repayment of loan with annual installments over twenty (20) years upon project 
completion. 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution Accepting Revised Loan Offer. 

 

45



ROY COOPER NORTH CAROLINA 

Environmental Quality Governor 

MICHAEL S. REGAN 
Secretary 

Kim H. Colson 
Director 

December 2, 2020 

Ms. Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Town of Winterville 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

Dear Ms. Parker: 

SUBJECT: Offer and Acceptance for a State Loan Increase 
Project No. CS370879-02 
Sanitary Se�er Rehabilitation 2019 

The Town of Winterville has been approved for an increase in loan assistance from the 
Clean Water State Revolving Fund. Enclosed are two (2) copies of an Offer-and-Acceptance 
Document extending a State Revolving Loan with an increase of $190,829 for a total amount of 
$3,723,029, with $500,000 in principal forgiveness. This offer is made subject to the assurances 
and conditions set forth in the Offer-and-Acceptance Document. 

Please submit the following items to Pam Whitley, Division of Water Infrastructure, 1633 
Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1633. 

1. A resolution adopted by the governing body accepting the loan offer and making
the applicable assurances contained therein. (Sample copy attached)

2. One (1) copy of the original Offer-and-Acceptance Document executed by the
Authorized Representative for the project, along with the signed "Standard
Conditions for the Federal SRF loans". Retain the other copy forr your fiDes.

3. Federal Identification Number and DUNS Number of the Recipient (Memo
attached)

4. Sales-Tax Certification ( attached)

Please note that if a Fiscal Sustainability Plan is applicable to this project, the 
certification is not due until the final reimbursement request. 

North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality I Division of Water Infrastructure 
512 N. Salisbury Street I 1633 Mall Service Center I Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1633 

919.707.9160 

46



 Resolution No. 21-R-021 

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Clean Water Revolving Loan and Grant Act of 1987 has authorized the 
making of loans and grants to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction of 
wastewater treatment works, wastewater collection systems, and water supply systems, water 
conservation projects, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources has offered a State 
Revolving Loan in the amount of $3,723,029 for the construction of sanitary sewer collection system 
rehabilitation, and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville (Applicant) intends to construct said project in accordance with the 
approved plans and specifications, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE: 

That the Town of Winterville does hereby accept the State Revolving Loan offer of $3,723,029. 

That the Town of Winterville does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina Department of 
Environment and Natural Resources that all items specified in the loan offer; Section II Assurances 
will be adhered to. 

That Terri L. Parker, Town Manager, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required in connection with the application. 

That the Town of Winterville has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, 
State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and to Federal and 
State grants and loans pertaining thereto. 

Adopted by the Town Council this the 8th day of February 2021. 

 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 
The undersigned duly qualified and Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby certify: That the 
above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an 
application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the 
Town Council duly held on the 8th day of February 2021; and, further, that such resolution has been fully 
recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 8th day of February 2021. 
 
  
(Signature of Recording Officer) 
 
Town Clerk  
(Title of Recording Officer) 

47



Registration is Now Open for NCLM's 3rd 

Town & State Social 

Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 5:00 PM 

Register By: February 19, 2021 12:00 AM 

We are excited to formally invite you to the N.C. League of Municipalities’ Annual 

Town & State Social: A Virtual Town Hall Connecting Legislators and Local 

Leaders on Wednesday, March 3 at 5 p.m., this year presented in a virtual format. 

Join us for this special evening to celebrate our cities and towns, and to discuss the 

most important issues facing our local governments. This is a valuable opportunity, 

both for our elected officials to meet with lawmakers, and for those legislators to hear 

about critical local topics directly from you, a municipal leader.  

This event includes policy updates, town hall sessions between state and local 

leaders, and ample time for networking. We will also be reviewing the recently-

adopted NCLM’s Municipal Advocacy Goals and look at how they intersect the 

challenges facing your city or town. 

Though the pandemic will force us to forgo the traditional dinner format, the 

opportunities presented through this event will be the same. Be ready for an 

engaging evening, full of valuable interactions and segments that will help move our 

local governments forward. We look forward to seeing you there. 

Register Now

48

https://cvent.me/34PdVR

	00_20210208_Agendav3
	06_1a_Proclamation_Abstract_Black_Historyv2
	06_1b_Proclamation_Black_History_Month_20210208
	07_1_MetroNetIntroductionWintervilleNC
	09_1a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	09_1b_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_20210111_DRAFT
	09_1c_20210125_Vision_Setting_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	09_2a_Consent_Abstract_Elis_Ridge_Set_PH_1&3_SW_Area_Annexv2
	09_2b_Annex_Petition_Elis_Ridge_1&3_SW_Area
	09_2c_Annex Map_Elis_Ridge_1&3_SW_Area
	09_2d_Annex Legal_Description_Elis_Ridge_1&3_SW_Area
	09_2e_Resolution_Directing_Clerk_Elis_Ridge_1&3_SW_Area
	09_2f_Certificate_Sufficiency_Elis_Ridge_1&3_SW_Area
	09_3a_Consent_Abstract_Budget_Amendment_20-21-2v2
	09_3b_Budget Amendment 2020-2021-2
	10_1a-Abstract_NCDEQ_DWI_Loan_Offer_Acceptancev2
	10_1b_Acceptance_Offer
	10_1c_Resolution_21-R-021_Loan_Acceptance
	14_4a_Registration_NCLM_Town_State



